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From: Jeff Ruesch
To: Worrall, Lisa@Energy
Cc: White, Adam@Energy
Subject: RE: --EXTERNAL-- Federal, State, and other agency Notice of Receipt of Opt-In Application for Soda Mountain

Solar Project (24-OPT-03) /Request for Comments and Information
Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 9:18:15 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lisa,

Thank you for the information on the Soda Mountain Solar Project. I spoke with Adam
White regarding the water supply assessment for this project on July 26, 2024.

The Mojave Basin Area is an adjudicated basin with our final Judgment being entered in
1996. Page 23, paragraph 17 in the Judgment (https://www.mojavewater.org/wp-
content/uploads/2022/06/Judgment_After_Trial_with_2002_Amendment.pdf) states “Except
upon further order of the Court, each and every Party, its officers, agents, employees,
successors and assigns, is ENJOINED AND RESTRAINED from transporting water
hereafter Produced from the Basin Area to areas outside the Basin Area.” Raymond Ward
is a Party to the Judgment and the owner of record of the land and well listed as the water
supplier for the project. He is also the owner of Eagle Well Drilling & Pump Service.

The Soda Mountain Solar Project area is approximately 20 miles outside of the adjudicated
area and the source of water indicated is located inside of the adjudicated area and as such
is not a viable source of water for this project. Accordingly, pursuant to the aforesaid terms
of the Judgment, Mr. Ward is “ENJOINED” from transporting groundwater outside the Basin
area.

The Mojave Water Agency is a State Water Contractor and has an allocation of 89,800
acre-feet of Table “A” water rights. However, this allocation is for use only within our service
area (~20 miles from the project area).

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need more information.

Regards,

Jeff
Jeffrey D. Ruesch
Watermaster Services Manager
Mojave Water Agency 
13846 Conference Center Drive
Apple Valley, CA 92307-4377
(760) 946-7000 Ext. 7027
(760) 240-4523  Fax
http://www.mojavewater.org
jruesch@mojavewater.org
 “I’m a great believer in luck, and I find that the harder I work, the more I have of it.”— Thomas
Jefferson
 
From: Worrall, Lisa@Energy <Lisa.Worrall@energy.ca.gov> 
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You don't often get email from lisa.worrall@energy.ca.gov. Learn why this is important

<Lakin.Matthew@epa.gov>; Sandy, Martha@OEHHA <Martha.Sandy@oehha.ca.gov>; Graham,
Courtney@ARB <courtney.graham@arb.ca.gov>; Fancher, Rebecca@ARB
<rebecca.fancher@arb.ca.gov>; Camarillo, James@DOT <james.camarillo@dot.ca.gov>; Brega,
Liz@EPA <elizabeth.brega@calepa.ca.gov>; bradp@mdaqmd.ca.gov; CHP-835AMail
<835AMail@chp.ca.gov>; DIR DOSHREG6SantaAna <DOSHREG6SantaAna@DIR.ca.gov>; Fulcher,
David@CALFIRE <David.Fulcher@fire.ca.gov>; plenys.thomas@epa.gov; Nemeth, Karla@DWR
<Karla.Nemeth@water.ca.gov>; Katherine.kennedy@faa.gov; Crowfoot, Wade@CNRA
<Wade.Crowfoot@resources.ca.gov>; james.a.booth@usda.gov; peter_sanzenbacher@fws.gov;
psamples@blm.gov; icordes@blm.gov; jdonnell@blm.gov; bganderson@blm.gov; Jeff Ruesch
<jruesch@MojaveWater.org>; Dennis.Lei@ladwp.com; Faranak.Sarbaz@ladwp.com;
Sunaja.Lakshman@ladwp.com; Tin.Ha@ladwp.com
Cc: Knight, Eric@Energy <Eric.Knight@energy.ca.gov>
Subject: --EXTERNAL-- Federal, State, and other agency Notice of Receipt of Opt-In Application for
Soda Mountain Solar Project (24-OPT-03) /Request for Comments and Information
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hello, 
 
This email serves as notification of receipt of an Opt-In Application under Public 
Resources Code 25519 for the proposed Soda Mountain Solar Project (24-OPT-03). 
This project is proposed in San Bernardino County, California. The attached letter 
outlines project information and the reasons under Assembly Bill 205 why we are 
contacting you. 
 
If you have questions, please contact me. 
 
I appreciate your timely responses and look forward to coordinating with you as the 
project moves forward. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Lisa Worrall
Senior Environmental Planner
California Energy Commission
Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division
715 P Street, MS-40, Sacramento, CA 95814
Direct: (916) 661-8367
Email: lisa.worrall@energy.ca.gov
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